College Station Independent School District

Success...each life...each day...each hour

MEMORANDUM

To: Dr. Eddie Coulson, Superintendent
From: Glynn Walker, Deputy Superintendent
Date: March 6, 2014

Subject: Consider approval of Edgenuity purchase
Agenda [tem: J-4

Board Priority/
District Goal: Priority 3, Goal 4

Background

Edgenuity is a software program designed for many instructional purposes. Timber Academy has been
using this program during this school year and is reporting recurring student academic successes. This
purchase would expand student program choice to A&M Consolidated High School, College Station
High School and High School Summer School. It allows unlimited access to high school course work
for original credit, credit recovery, and special education support. Also included in this purchase are
STAAR, EOC, SAT, ACT and college exam preparatory courses.

The purchase meets the sole source requirements of state purchasing law as denoted by the attached
letter. The Department of Curriculum and Instruction recommends the purchase of this product to create
more choice, flexibility and support for our student educational opportunities.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of the College Station Independent School District
approve the purchase of Edgenuity site licenses for the amount of $94,500.00.
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